Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Matt:

| apologize for taking so long to get back to you on this. | am attaching a Wausau Daily Herald article, the media source
specified in our report. Bob Zastrow's deposition should be in DNR files - it was part of the Wauleco lawsuit information.
On a different note, can you tell me what the exceedance level is for hexavalent chromium in non-industrial soil? I'm
looking at some new information that just came to light, and am working to understand it.

Thanks so much,

Shereen Siewert <editor@wausaupilotandreview.com>
Thursday, November 08, 2018 4:48 PM
Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

Wauleco info

Crestline to have
cleaner air exhaust

A step to reduce smoke and
soot from its heating operations
is being undertaken by Crestline
Co., Wausau, through con-
version to natural gas heat.

The company plans to install
a natural gas boiler about Nov.

At present, the firm burns
approximately 400 tons of
sawdust, chips, and shavings
per month as well as
miscellaneous waste and
rubbish,

Edward §S. Seim, ad-
ministrative vice president,
said Crestline will spend about
$10,000 to install the new
equipment.

“The use of natural gas will
enable Crestline to eliminate
much of the smoke and soot now
going into the air through
burning of production residue,”

was heated by burning this
residue. But each new building
has been connected to natural

gas heat,

“With the final conversion,
we can eliminate this type of
burning entirely.”

Seim said Crestline is in-
vestigating the market for wood
scraps and feels the excess may

Shereen Siewert, Editor

Wausau Pilot & Review
PO Box 532

be converted for use in
manufacturing plastics, wood
flour or particle board.

Some burning of waste
material and rubbish will still
be necessary, he pointed out.
Burning is necessary as the
materials are not desirable at
sanitary landfill sites,

Crestline is a manufacturer of
wood windows and insulated,
thermal doors. The company
has sales outlets in 35 states,

The home office is in Wausau,
with other operations conducted
in Corry, Pa.; Ladoga, Ind.; and
Petersburg, Va. -

Loewi acquires
Mid-American

Loewi & Co. Incorporated has

details of the acquisition were
revealed.

The Mid-American Corp. is a
member of the New York,
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